Shelley Franklin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Jessica Cox <jessica@sandeldesigns.com>
Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:09 PM
philip.thrift777@gmail.com

Orders

Re: Purchase Order [VR19-0001

Blind Matrix

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

The PO is correct, the quote is incorrect.
I didn’t measure until after the quote was approved.

Jessica Cox

Interior Designer
SAN-DEL designs
843.945.9015

1406 Commerce PI. Ste G
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
www.sandeldesigns.com

On May 1, 2025, at 2:24 PM, philip.thrift777@gmail.com wrote:

Hi Jessica,

Please see the email below and advise.

Sincerely,

Philip Thrift | Culp Hospitality | Read Window
Contract/ Hospitality Account Executive
Mobile: 336.906.6554 |e-mail: philmar777@triad.rr.com | websites: www.culphospitality.com |

www.readwindow.com

<image002.png>
<image003.png>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or

entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, or disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




